
1

Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting: Thursday, 21st June 2018 at 6.15 pm hours in Civic Suite - 
North Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester, GL1 2EP

Membership: Cllrs. H. Norman, Hyman and Walford
Contact: Democratic and Electoral Services

01452 396126
democratic.services@gloucester.gov.uk

AGENDA
1.  ELECTION OF CHAIR 

To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2.  INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURES 

Those present to introduce themselves and the Chair to outline the procedure to be followed 
for the meeting.

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

To receive from Members, declarations of the existence of any disclosable pecuniary, or non-
pecuniary, interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any agenda item. Please 
see Agenda Notes.

4.  APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR OLYMPUS 
CAFE BAR, BARTON STREET (Pages 5 - 90)

To consider the report of the Head of Place which details an application for the review of an 
existing premises licence in respect of Olympus Café Bar, Barton Street.

Jon McGinty
Managing Director

Date of Publication: Wednesday, 13 June 2018

mailto:democratic.services@gloucester.gov.uk


2

NOTES

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
The duties to register, disclose and not to participate in respect of any matter in which a member 
has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011.

Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined in the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012 as follows –

Interest Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade, 
profession or vocation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain.

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 
from the Council) made or provided within the previous 12 months 
(up to and including the date of notification of the interest) in 
respect of any expenses incurred by you carrying out duties as a 
member, or towards your election expenses. This includes any 
payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning 
of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract which is made between you, your spouse or civil 
partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or civil 
partner (or a body in which you or they have a beneficial interest) 
and the Council
(a)   under which goods or services are to be provided or works are 

to be executed; and
(b)   which has not been fully discharged

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the Council’s area.

For this purpose “land” includes an easement, servitude, interest or 
right in or over land which does not carry with it a right for you, your 
spouse, civil partner or person with whom you are living as a 
spouse or civil partner (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the 
land or to receive income.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
Council’s area for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) –

(a)   the landlord is the Council; and
(b)   the tenant is a body in which you, your spouse or civil partner 

or a person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner has 
a beneficial interest

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where –

(a)   that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land 
in the Council’s area and

(b)   either –
i.   The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 

or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
body; or

ii.   If the share capital of that body is of more than one class, 
the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in 
which you, your spouse or civil partner or person with 



3

whom you are living as a spouse or civil partner has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class.

For this purpose, “securities” means shares, debentures, debenture 
stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment scheme 
within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 
and other securities of any description, other than money
deposited with a building society.

NOTE: the requirements in respect of the registration and disclosure of Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests and withdrawing from participating in respect of any matter 
where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest apply to your interests and those 
of your spouse or civil partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or 
civil partner where you are aware of their interest.

Access to Information
Agendas and reports can be viewed on the Gloucester City Council website: 
www.gloucester.gov.uk and are available to view five working days prior to the meeting 
date.

For enquiries about Gloucester City Council’s meetings please contact Democratic 
Services, 01452 396126, democratic.services@gloucester.gov.uk.

If you, or someone you know cannot understand English and need help with this 
information, or if you would like a large print, Braille, or audio version of this information 
please call 01452 396396.

Recording of meetings
Please be aware that meetings may be recorded. There is no requirement for those 
wishing to record proceedings to notify the Council in advance; however, as a courtesy, 
anyone wishing to do so is advised to make the Chair aware before the meeting starts. 

Any recording must take place in such a way as to ensure that the view of Councillors, 
Officers, the Public and Press is not obstructed.  The use of flash photography and/or 
additional lighting will not be allowed unless this has been discussed and agreed in 
advance of the meeting.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE
If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council 
staff. It is vital that you follow their instructions: 
 You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;
 Do not stop to collect personal belongings;
 Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building; gather at the 

assembly point in the car park and await further instructions;
 Do not re-enter the building until told by a member of staff or the fire brigade that it is 

safe to do so.

http://www.gloucester.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@gloucester.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



ES21290

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee Date: 21st June 2018
Subject: Application for the review of a Premises Licence under Section 

51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Olympus Café Bar, Barton 
Street, Gloucester, GL1 1QN

Report Of: Head of Place
Wards Affected: Barton and Tredworth

Contact Officer: Richard Barnett – City Centre Improvement Officer
Email: Richard.Barnett@Gloucester.gov.uk Tel: 396311

Appendices: 1. Premises Licence
2. Application for review from Gloucestershire Constabulary
3. Additional information from Gloucestershire Constabulary
4. Representation from City Centre Improvement Officer

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 For members to consider an application to review an existing Premises Licence in 
respect of Olympus Cafe Bar, Barton Street, Gloucester, GL1 4EU.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee considers and determines the review application 
and takes such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing 
Objectives.

3.0 Background

3.1 The Olympus Café Bar currently benefits from a Premises Licence issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the current licence can be seen attached as 
Appendix 1. The licence outlines the current licensable activities along with the 
current conditions.

3.2 Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that where a Premises Licence has 
effect, ‘Other Persons’ or a ‘Responsible Authority’ may apply to the relevant 
Licensing Authority for a review of that licence.

3.3 In respect of an application from a Responsible Authority, the Licensing Authority 
may only reject the application if the grounds are not relevant to one or more of the 
Licensing Objectives.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



ES21290

4.0 The Application

4.1 On 20th March 2018, the City Centre Improvement and Environment team received 
an application from Gloucestershire Constabulary to review an existing Premises 
Licence at Olympus Café Bar, Barton Street, Gloucester, GL1 4EU. A copy of the 
review application is attached as Appendix 2.

4.2 It can be confirmed that the review application has been served on all Responsible 
Authorities. In addition, the application was advertised on Gloucester City Council’s 
website and a Public Notice of the review was displayed at the premises for a 
period of 28 consecutive days.

4.3 The review application states that the following Licensing Objectives have been 
undermined:-

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
 Promotion of Public Safety, and
 Prevention of Public Nuisance.

4.4 Further supporting documentation was received from the Police on the 5th April 
2018. This can be seen as Appendix 3.

4.5 On the 21st March 2018, an application was received to transfer the existing 
Premises Licence to a Mr. Armondo Gjoka.

4.6 The Police objected to the transfer application on the following grounds:-

The application to transfer the premises licence to Armondo GJOKA, we are 
objecting to the application as we feel that the applicant will not be able to meet the 
requirements of the licensing objectives. GJOKA has links to the premises dating 
back to 2016. He is also a business associate of the current Premises Licence 
Holder (Arben Ndreu) and the previous one (Avni Duka). In May 2016, GJOKA 
reported a burglary at the premises & called himself the business owner at that 
time. As the “business owner” he was involved in a disorder involving 200+ persons 
at the premises a couple of days prior, all documented on the burglary incident.

Eight weeks prior to the May incident there was another disorder incident at the 
premises in March 2016, again involving in excess of 200 people which pulled all of 
our City resources to the premises on Barton St.

4.7 Mr Arben Ndreu is the current Premises Licence holder and Designated Premises 
Supervisor and has been informed of this review.

4.8 The review application was originally due to go before the Licensing Sub Committee 
on 2nd May 2018. 

4.9 The agent acting on behalf of Olympus Café Bar requested that the meeting be 
postponed to allow mediation to take place.

4.10 Following discussions with all parties involved, it was agreed by all that the meeting 
could be postponed so that mediation could take place.

Page 6



ES21290

4.11 A meeting was then held on 25th April 2018 to try and mediate between the Police 
and Matt Cloke, City Centre Improvement Officer.

4.12 Following the meeting, the Police emailed 18 conditions which they would require 
formal acceptance of for them to withdraw their review application. These conditions 
can be seen in Appendix 5.

4.13 There was further mediation of the conditions and the email chain can be seen in 
Appendix 6.

4.14 Matt Cloke emailed the applicants agent with his requirements which are as 
follows:-

 Within four weeks of formally agreeing to the condition, an assessment of the 
Olympus Café building shall be conducted by a competent person (i.e. member of 
the institute of Acoustics). The assessment shall feed directly into a scheme of 
noise attenuating measures that will be designed to minimise the noise breakout 
from the building, as a result of amplified sound taking place within. The scheme of 
measures shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local Licensing 
Authority which specifies the provisions to be made for the control of noise 
emanating from the premises. 

 Within eight weeks of the local Licensing Authorities approval in writing the 
mitigation measures recommended within the above scheme shall be undertaken 
and implemented in full at the premises, unless otherwise agreed by the Licensing 
authority.

4.15 The applicants agent emailed on 11th May 2018 confirming that the points are 
accepted in principal.

4.16 Since the original mediation meeting on 25th April 2018 and todays Committee 
Meeting, no formal agreement of conditions has taken place.

5.0 Representations

5.1 On 28th March 2018, the Licensing Team received a representation from Matt 
Cloke, City Centre Improvement officer. The representation can be been seen 
attached as Appendix 4.

5.2 None of the other Responsible Authorities responded to the review application.

6.0 Financial Implications

6.1 There are no direct financial implications attached to the recommendations in this 
report.  However Members are advised that Mr. Ndreu has a right of appeal against 
any decision to refuse the grant of his application. At any such appeal costs may be 
awarded against the Council on a successful appeal if the Council has not acted 
reasonably.

7.0 Legal Implications

Page 7



ES21290

7.1 The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the four Licensing Objectives which are:-

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
 Public Safety
 The Prevention of Public Nuisance
 The Protection of Children from harm

7.2 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the 
National Guidance (Section 182, Chapter 11) and the Council’s own Licensing 
Policy Statement.

7.3 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the contents of the application and 
the representations made both in support of, and against, that application and give 
appropriate consideration to all of the evidence presented.

7.4 The Sub-Committee must consider whether or not it is appropriate to take further 
steps to promote the Licensing Objectives. If it considers that some form of action is 
appropriate then it may take such of the following steps as it considers necessary 
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives:-

(a) take no action;

(b) issue an informal warning to the licence holder and / or recommend 
improvement within a particular period of time;

(c) to modify the conditions of the Premises Licence (which includes adding new 
conditions or any alteration of omission of an existing condition);

(d) to exclude a Licensable Activity from the scope of the licence;

(e) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(f) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; or

(g) to revoke the licence

7.5 In deciding what, if any, steps to take the Sub-Committee should, so far as possible, 
seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the representations 
identify and should try to ensure that any remedial action taken is directed at these 
causes and is no more than an appropriate and proportionate response to address 
the causes of concern that instigated the review.

7.6 Where an application for a review of a Premises Licence is decided under Section 
52 of the Licensing Act 2003, an appeal may be made against that decision by:-

(a) the applicant for the review,

(b) the holder of the Premises Licence.

7.7 These parties may appeal against the decision, to the Magistrates Court within 21 
days of being notified of the decision.

Page 8



ES21290

7.8 The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have 
effect until the end of the period allowed for appeal or until the disposal of the 
appeal. 

(One Legal have been consulted in the preparation this report.)

8.0 Risk & Opportunity Management Implications 

8.1 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court for both the applicant and the 
Responsible Authority. Costs may be awarded against the Council on successful 
appeal if the Council has not acted reasonably.

9.0 People Impact Assessment (PIA): 

9.1 The Screening Stage considered risks to licence holders in the areas of gender, 
disability, age, ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation or community cohesion.

9.2 The PIA Screening Stage was completed and did not identify any potential or actual 
negative impact, therefore a full PIA was not required.

10.0 Other Corporate Implications

Community Safety

10.1 None

Sustainability

10.2 None

Staffing & Trade Union

10.3 None

Background Documents: Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
Gloucester City Council Licensing Policy Statement 
Home Secretary (Home Office) Guidance issued under 
section 182

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



 Gloucester City Council  ES21290 

 APPENDIX 4 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH                                                                           LA01/VR2008 

Gloucester City Council 

Herbert Warehouse 

The Docks 

Gloucester  GL1 2EQ 

Tel  01452 396396   Fax  01452 396340 

Email  enviro@gloucester.gov.uk 

Minicom  01452 396161 

www.gloucester.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 

Representation Form - Responsible Authorities 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

REPRESENTATION FORM – Responsible Authorities 
 

Responsible Authorities are requested, where possible, to forward to the Licensing Authority 
all relevant evidence in support of their representation at the time of submitting this form. 

 

Your Details 
Your Name: Matt Cloke 

Name of the organisation 
you represent: 
 

Gloucester City Council 

Position held: City Centre Improvement and Environment  

Postal Address of the 
organisation or body you 
represent: 

Herbert Warehouse 
The Docks 
Gloucester 

Post Code: GL1 2EQ 

Daytime contact telephone 
number: 
 

01452 396317 

Email address: 
(optional) 

If you would prefer to correspond via email, please enter your email address. 

Matt.cloke@gloucester.gov.uk 
 

Full correspondence 
address if different to 
above: 

 

 
Premises Details 
Name of premises you are 
making representation 
about: 

Olympus Café,  

Full Postal Address of 
premises you are making 
representation about: 

 
162-170 Barton Street, Gloucester 

Post Code: GL1 4EU Application Ref. Number. 
(If known) 

unknown 

 

Page 81



 
 

Representation Form - Responsible Authorities 2 

 

Representation details 
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the 
objective(s) your representation relates to). 
 

Licensing Objective 
Please 

tick  
for Yes 

Licensing Objective 
Please 

tick  
for Yes 

The prevention of crime and disorder  Public safety  

The prevention of public nuisance  The protection of children from harm  

Please provide details of your representation and any evidence you may have in support of it. 
(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary) 

 
I make this representation in regards to the application received from Gloucestershire Constabulary to review 
the Premises Licence at Olympus Café Bar, Barton Street, Gloucester and would advise as follows: 
 
Directly opposite the Olympus Cafe are numerous residential flats that are approximately 10 metres from the 
full glass front facade and entrance doors of the premises. Furthermore, immediately to the rear of the 
premises lies Blenheim Road and Vauxhall Road. There are a considerable number of sensitive receptors within 
a distance of approximately 150m of the Olympus Café that have been and are likely to be adversely affected 
by regulated entertainment taking place within the premises.   
 
The Olympus Café has been the cause of concern to the Environmental Protection Team of the City Council 
since approx. 2015. In March of 2016 a premises licence variation was submitted to the Licensing Team to 
request an extension of licensable activities on a Friday/Saturday night until 03:00 hours. As a result of 
complaints of Statutory Noise Nuisance arising from amplified sound emanating from within the premises it 
was agreed however that the applicant would except a termination point of 01:00 hours in regards to this 
application. I understand the Licensing sub-committee upon hearing this variation further reduced the hours of 
licensable activities on a Friday/Saturday night until 00:00 hours so as to ensure the premises operated within 
the four licensing objectives, specifically Prevention of Public Nuisance.  
 
In April 2016 (during a temporary event) as a result of an Albanian party taking place within the premises an 
officer of the Council witnessed the likely occurrence of a Statutory Nuisance resulting from amplified sound 
emanating from within the premises. It was noted in the witness statement provided by the officer that the 
amplified sound emanating from within the Olympus Café could be clearly heard approximately 50 metres 
away where the officer was stationary outside the Beacon of Light, 177 Barton Street. This incident resulted in 
the service if an Abatement Notice, under the provision of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, upon the 
Premises Licence holder (PLH) which clearly stated the nuisance must be abated with immediate effect. 
 
Further, site meetings took place with the PLH in March/April 2016 to identify methods of improving the 
acoustic qualities of the premises so as to prevent future incidents of public nuisance. Several 
recommendations so as to improve the attenuation of the building fabric were identified at this time, in which 
the PLH was made aware of as it was my opinion the premises was not fit for the purpose it was intended for. 
 
On the 6 September 2016 I was informed, by the Licensing Team, of a late TEN application in respect to this 
premises and also informed that the Premises Licence had been transferred to a Mr Arben Ndreu. In regards to 
this application I spoke to Mr. Ndreu on 7th September 2016 to discuss if any of the proposed mitigation 
measures recommended to the previous PLH during the meeting in March 2016 had been installed in the 
premises, so as to restrict the complaints of public nuisance that have been linked to regulated entertainment 
taking place within the premises.  
 
 
 
 

Page 82



 
 

Representation Form - Responsible Authorities 3 

 
Mr. Ndreu confirmed that an internal lobby had been built around the front door to prevent the escape of 
noise when the door is opened, however no other proposed mitigation measures had been introduced to 
prevent the escape of amplified sound from within the premises. As a result it was advised that all future TEN 
applications submitted to this authority would likely be refused on grounds of prevention of public nuisance 
until such time that mitigation measures have been introduced to reduce the impact of regulated 
entertainment on localised sensitive receptors. 
 
Mr Ndreu then opened lines of communication with the Environmental Protection Team to discuss the above 
meeting and recommendations made in respect to improving the acoustic qualities of the premises. Further 
works were undertaken by Mr Ndreu that improved the acoustic qualities of the building fabric. Additionally Mr 
Ndreu agreed with an officer of the Council that only a specifically identified PA system would be used, in 
addition to agreeing a maximum noise level being emitted from the premises.  
 
As a result of the above agreement being in place and the physical improvements being made to the building 
fabric it was agreed that no further objection to TEN applications would be made by the Environmental 
Protection Team unless or until further complaints were received. 
 
On the 10th February 2018 and as a result of a private party within the Olympus Cafe an officer of this Authority 
witnessed a statutory nuisance at Olympus Café, 162-170 Barton Street, Gloucester, GL1 4EU arising from loud 
amplified sound emanating from within. 
 
This incident was witnessed on two separate occasions on the 10th February 2018 at 00:15hrs and again at 
01:35hrs whilst the City Council Officer was on duty in the area. It is noted in the witness statement provided 
by the officer that the amplified sound emanating from within the premises could be clearly heard 
approximately 91 metres away when the officer was in the area of Gothic Cottages, Barton Street. Due to the 
time that had elapsed since April 2016 and as a result of the Premises Licence being transferred to Mr Ndreu an 
Abatement Notice under the above Act was issued upon Mr Ndreu as the PLH, which again clearly stated the 
nuisance must be abated with immediate effect. 
 
I understand after further discussions with Mr Ndreu, since the enforcement notice was issued, that the 
Olympus Café has remained closed as he no longer wishes to retain any responsibility to the premises, I have 
also been made aware that Mr Ndreu wishes to transfer the Premises Licence to an individual known to be his 
cousin, Mr Armondo Gjoka. 
 
With the above borne in mind it is still my opinion that the Olympus Café is not fit for the purpose it is 
proposed to be used for i.e. live bands/recorded amplified sound, as such I strongly recommend that the 
Licensing Authority fully revoke the Olympus Café Premises Licence on grounds of prevention of public 
nuisance.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 83



 
 

Representation Form - Responsible Authorities 4 

Please suggest suitable conditions that the committee could add to the licence (if granted) to 
remedy your concerns or if agreed in advance of a hearing by the applicant would allow you to 
withdraw your representation or enter details of any other matters, not commented on elsewhere 
relating to your representation that you would like the committee to take into account. 
(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary). 

 
Should the Licensing Authority choose to disregard the above recommendation I would ask that additional 
restrictive conditions be imposed upon any reviewed premise licence that further restricts the use of 
live/recorded amplified sound within the premises. The conditions are outlined below;  
 

 Noise from music and associated sources shall not be audible in noise sensitive premises at any time. 
 

 Automatic door closers shall be fitted and installed to all external and internal sound trap lobby doors 
within the premises to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority by the 14th June 2018 
 

 A noise limiting device shall be used in relation to all sound amplification equipment used in 
conjunction with the Premises Licence.  
 
 
 

 The noise limiting device shall be installed and set at a level approved by the Council through 
its authorised environmental health officer prior to the opening of the premises in conjunction 
with the premises licence.  

 
 The noise limiting device shall be properly secured so that it cannot be tampered with.  

 
 The noise limiting device shall only be reset with the authority of the Council through an 

authorised environmental health officer  
 

 If deemed necessary, the noise limiting device shall be reset to a level approved by the Council 
through an authorised environmental health officer within 14 days of notification.  

 

 The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that patrons using any outside 
areas (such as terraces, beer gardens and smoking areas) do so in a quiet and orderly fashion. 
 

 Clear notices displayed at all points where customers leave the building must instruct them to respect 
the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area quietly.  
 

 The premises supervisor, manager or other competent person shall manage any outdoor area to 
ensure that customers do not behave in a noisy, rowdy or offensive manner.  
 

 Clear notices must be displayed at prominent points in all outdoor areas requesting that they respect 
the needs of local residents and behave in a quiet and orderly manner.  
 

If you have any queries in regards to the above representation or recommendation of conditions please come 
back to me and I will be happy to discuss further.  
 

 

Signed: Matt Cloke Dated: 28/03/2018 

Position: 
City Centre Improvement and 
Environment 

 

Page 84



1. A CCTV system shall be installed which will cover all areas of the premises. The CCTV system shall 
be maintained in good working condition. It will be recording 24 hours every day. Recordings are to 
be retained for a minimum of 28 days and are to be made available within 48 hours to the Police, 
Trading Standard or Council officers upon request and be of evidential quality.  
 
2. The CCTV system is required to be a local system with the hard drive being within the 
premises     (i.e. not a remote system)   
 
3. Staff working at the premises will be trained in the use of the equipment and a log will be kept to 
verify this. 
 
4. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of ALL people 
entering the premises & the shots must be suitable for ID purposes. 
 
5. Should the CCTV become non-functional this will be reported immediately to the Licensing 
Authority. 
 
6. SIA trained door staff are to be employed at the premises every Friday, Saturday & Bank Holiday 
Sunday evenings from 8pm until closing time. They are to be kept on until every customer has left to 
ensure quiet & trouble free dispersal. The ratio of door staff required will be 1:100 with a minimum 
of 2. 
 
7. The licensee to adopt a “Challenge 25” policy where all customers who appear to be under the 
age of 25 and attempt to purchase alcohol or other age-restricted products are asked for proof of 
their age. The licensee should prominently display notices advising customers of the “Challenge 25” 
policy. The following proofs of age are the only ones to be accepted: • Proof of age cards bearing the 
“Pass” hologram symbol• UK Photo Driving licence• Passport. 
 
8. The licensee to keep a written record of all staff authorised to sell alcohol, the record to contain 
the full name, home address, date of birth and national insurance number of each person so 
authorised. The staff record to be kept on the licensed premises and made available for inspection 
by the Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the Police. 
 
9. The licensee to ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol has received adequate 
training on the legislation with regard to age restricted products and that this has been properly 
documented and training records kept. The training record is to be kept on the licensed premises 
and made available for inspection by the Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the Police. 
 
10. The licensee to ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol is fully aware of their 
responsibilities in relation to verifying a customer's age and is able to effectively question purchasers 
and check evidence of proof of age. 
 
11. The licensee to ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol is sufficiently capable 
and confident to confront and challenge under 18’s attempting to purchase alcohol. 
 
12. The licensee to keep a register of refused sales of all age- restricted products (Refusals Book). 
 
13. The DPS shall be on the premises at all times that it is engaging in licensing activities ie sale of 
alcohol. 
 

Page 85



14. The occupancy shall be restricted to XXXX persons in the premises including performers and 
staff. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that there are appropriate management controls to 
ensure that the occupancy figure is not exceeded at any time. Appropriate controls shall be put in 
place to ensure that the occupancy of the premises / specified areas are not exceeded at any time. 
 
15. The premises licence holder shall ensure that documented security arrangements are 
implemented at the premises to discourage the sale and consumption of controlled substances. 
Security arrangements shall include having a member of staff regularly check toilet areas, the date 
and times of all checks to be recorded in a book kept for that purpose and to be produced upon 
request to Police, Trading Standards or Council officials. Signage shall also be placed in the toilet 
areas advising patrons that checks are conducted regularly. 
 
16. A minimum of 28 days’ notice shall be given to Police for all events and a Promotion Risk 
Assessment form shall be completed & submitted to Police Licensing. 
 
17.  Each event shall be risk assessed with a view to employing additional SIA trained security staff. If 
they are required it will be at the ratio of 1:100 with a minimum of 2 staff. 
 
18. All glassware used at the venue is to be safety glass or polycarbonate.  
 

Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Application for the review of a premises licence for Olympus Cafe Bar, Barton Street
	APPENDIX 1
	APPENDIX 2
	APPENDIX 3
	APPENDIX 4
	APPENDIX 5
	APPENDIX 6


